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AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

RFP 006-2024
Consulting and Logistic Services

AMENDMENT 2

Please review the attached document (All Notice/Amendments can be reviewed on our website). Please
sign this acknowledgement page and only return this page, attention to ANTHONY E. QUINATA
via email to aequinata@ gdoe.net.

L an authorized representative of the company named below,
acknowledge receipt of AMENDMENT 2, for RFP 006-2024 Consulting and Logistics Services.
Number of pages: 3 (including this cover sheet).

Company Name (Print)

Print Name

Signature

Time and Date



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

www,gdoe.net/procurement
501 Mariner Avenue,
B-Building, Suite 116
Barrigada, Guam 96913
Telephone: (671) 475-0438

K. ERIK SWANSON, Ph. D. CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS
Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator

September 24, 2024

AMENDMENT 2

Prospective Offeror(s):

Kindly see our Request for Proposal, RFP 006-2024 Consulting and Logistics Services , a copy of
which was obtained by your company for consideration, please see the revised Deadline for Submission
of Proposal.

From:
Section 1 -REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TIMELINE

1.1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TIMELINE

DATE ACTIVITY TIME

8:00 a.m Chamorro

Tuesday, September 10, 2024 s i Standard Time (CHST)
Thursday, September 12, 2024 Deadline for Reg:ﬁ::::n':emd Pre-Proposal S.:oal::j :r?TfthT:;;?_)
Tuesday, September 17, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions Si’;?‘%:;g‘%icmh:r?co;;)
Thursday, September 19, 2024 Deadline for G[c)gll;;?;::nse to Written s!-tiat:‘t:j :;r;}icmhzlrco;;%
Tuesday, September 24, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Proposal 5:;:%:;?%?,::?;:3)

Request for Proposal (RFP) packages may be obtained at the GDOE’s Office of Supply Management in
Barrigada, Guam between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. from Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. The
RFP may also be downloaded at the GDOE’s website at www.gdoe.net/District/Department/12-Office-of-
Supply-Management. Deadline for submission of all proposals is 3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time
(CHST), Tuesday, September 24, 2024. A non-refundable fee of $10.00 (cash only) is required upon hard

copy pick-up.

3.1.4 TIME AND DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS
Proposals must be received by GDOE no later than:
TIME: 3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time (CHST)
DATE: Tuesday, September 24, 2024



To:

Section 1 - REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TIMELINE

1.1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TIMELINE

DATE ACTIVITY TIME
Tuesday, September 10, 2024 RFP Issuance Stsa:g :r';n.r?r:zr?::;;-)
Thursday, September 12, 2024 Deadline for Reg;::: ::nlzzld Pre-Proposal Siac:i:j ap.rdm:ricr:‘l:rrcoijg:_)
Tuesday, September 17, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions s:::al:\::;::l'::n'::?col-:;:')
Shursay. Sentember 18; 224 Deadline for G[(;?’Ee :(;;::nse to Written sfa?-,: :;?ﬁcr:::n;cor:;:)
Wednesday, September 25, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Proposal B0 Tm: Chamgiro

Standard Time (CHST)

Request for Proposal (RFP) packages may be obtained at the GDOE’s Office of Supply Management in
Barrigada, Guam between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. from Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. The
RFP may also be downloaded at the GDOE’s website at www.gdoe.net/District/Department/12-Office-of-

Supply-Management. Deadline for submission of all proposals is 3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time
(CHST), Wednesday, September 25, 2024. A non-refundable fee of $10.00 (cash only) is required upon hard

copy pick-up.

3.1.4 TIME AND DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS
Proposals must be received by GDOE no later than:

TIME: 3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time (CHST)
DATE: Wednesday, September 25, 2024

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

oy

CARMEN I\, CHARFAUROS
Supply Manggement Administrator




